
From: Debra M. Butchart
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement -BSP 703 Bridge Slab with Transparent Forms
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 12:59:26 PM

The Bridge Special Provisions have been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for projects not yet
submitted to Design
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change

Aug. 2025 EPG:
NA

This BSP was previously used as a job-specific BSP
when this was a non-standard pay item.  But now
that bridge slabs with transparent forms are
standard pay items, this BSP has been updated and
added to our standard listing.  The contact
information for the transparent form supplier has
been updated, as well as some updates to ASTM
references.
 It has been added to the Bridge Special Provisions
section of the Review SharePoint site and the
MoDOT website.

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

NA
MicroStation Cells:

NA
Std. Specifications:

NA
Standard Plans:

NA
Bridge Special

Provisions:
703

Follow links above for more information.
 
 

Debra (Debbie) Butchart
(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section
Bridge Division
MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave
573-522-8718
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